

PERY SHUSTERMAN
856-803-8477
peryshusterman@gmail.com
www.peryshusterman.com
www.linkedin.com/in/peryshusterman

SUMMARY

Television professional with over 20 years of experience in top five markets. Experienced in both studio and remote environments. Qualified as a live director, audio engineer, CG operator, floor director, camera operator, as well as in all other aspects of live newscast, live sports, and magazine format production.

- Directing
- Audio Production
- Video Editing
- Segment Producing
- Robotic Camera Operation
- Studio\Remote Camera Operation
- Floor Directing
- Crew Supervision
- Studio\Location Lighting
- Character Generator Operation
- Video Shading
- Video Tape Operation
- ENG Camera Operation
- RF Coordination

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

INDEPENDENT AUDIO AND VIDEO PRODUCTION TECHNICIAN 1995-present
Currently freelancing for multiple video, television, and feature productions. Current and past clients include: Home Shopping Network, The Food Network, Tampa Blues Festival, Beyond Productions, Towson University Football, The Comcast Network, Comcast Corporation, CCI Productions, ESM Productions, Kitay Productions, Inc., Tamarin Entertainment, Comprehensive Coaching U, No Joke Productions, The Neighbor (Feature Film), Law Abiding Citizen (Feature Film), The Best and the Brightest (Feature Film), House of Moe Party Band, MSNBC, Fox News Channel, WPHL-WB17, and The University of Pennsylvania

ART INSTITUTE OF TAMPA– Tampa, FL 2015-present
Instructor – Digital Video Department
Instruct students in all aspects of television/video production. Including but not limited to, studio production and field production. Redesigned the campus' video production studio and control room which included installing new and existing equipment.

HOME SHOPPING NETWORK – St. Petersburg, FL 2010-2015
Production Specialist
Provide support for live and offline production for a leading national retail television network. Responsibilities include, directing, audio mixing, robotic camera operation, jib operation, floor direction.

CN8, THE COMCAST NETWORK - Philadelphia, PA 2003-2009
Audio Engineer
Responsible for mixing audio for various live productions including *CN8 Midday News*, *CN8 News at 7&10*, *Your Morning on CN8* and *Art Fennel Reports*. Set up and mix audio for musical guests of CN8 and remote productions. Troubleshoot audio problems and work with producers and engineering staff to ensure high audio production quality.

Director
Director for live productions including *CN8 Midday News*, *CN8 News at 7&10*, and *Your Morning on CN8*.

Production Specialist
Work in a variety of crew positions including live, taped and remote production.

Instructor

Devise and teach curriculums of television production and television control room production and procedure

WYBE TV-35 - Philadelphia, PA

2001-2003

Television Director

Freelanced as the director for station pledge drives, telethons and *Philly Live* talk show. Provided additional support as audio engineer and camera operator.

FOX NEWS CHANNEL – New York, NY

1998

Graphics Operator

Freelanced as a graphics operator for national broadcasts

MSNBC – Fort Lee, NJ

1998

Graphics Operator

Freelanced as a graphics operator for national broadcasts

FOX TELEVISION - WTXF-29 - Philadelphia, PA

1995-1999

Television Director

Directed the show and production crew for live and pre-taped broadcasts including:
The Fox Ten O'clock News, *New Jersey Journal*, *Newsprobe*, *Eagles Gameday Live Roundtable*

Associate Director

Managed the daily aspects of *The Fox Ten O'clock News* and *The Ray Rhodes Show* which included: show rundown, script organization, graphics, audio, chyrons, news story tapes, organized live shots, and directed daily news promos

Electronic Graphics Designer

Designed and built the graphic look of *The Fox Ten O'clock News* using an Infnit! Electronic Graphics Generator

Artists/Bands With Whom I Have Worked:

30 Seconds To Mars (EMI Records)

Chris Botti (Verve Records)

Marc Broussard (Atlantic Records)

Brandi Carlile (Columbia Records)

The Click Five (Atlantic Records)

Sheryl Crow (A&M Records)

Paula Cole (Warner Brothers)

De Sol (Curb Records)

Jeffrey Gaines (Artemis Records)

Teddy Geiger (Sony Records)

Josh Kelley (Hollywood Records)

John Legend (Columbia Records)

Toby Lightman (Atlantic Records)

Roger McGuinn (The Byrds)

Aaron Neville (A&M Records)

Tristan Prettyman (Capitol Records)

Train (Columbia Records)

Gerald Veasley (Joe Zawinul)

Vertical Horizon (RCA Records)

Peter Dinklage (Peter, Paul, and Mary)

EDUCATION

ROWAN UNIVERSITY; Glassboro State College – Glassboro, NJ

1995

BA, Communications- Specialization in radio, television, and film